

150 WAKEFIELD ST. SUITE 12 ROCHESTER, NH 03867 TELEPHONE: 994-3500

Central NH Regional Planning Commission

28 Commercial St. Suite 3 Concord, NH 03301 Telephone: 226-6020

Lakes Region Planning Commission 102 Main St. Suita 2

103 Main St. Suite 3 Meredith, NH 03253 Telephone: 279-8171

Nashua Regional Planning Commission

30 Temple St. Suite 310 Nashua, NH 03060 Telephone: 417-6570

North Country Council

161 Main St. Littleton, NH 03561 Telephone: 444-6303

Rockingham Planning Commission

156 Water Street Exeter, NH 03833 Telephone: 778-0885

Southern NH Planning Commission

438 Dubuque Street Manchester, NH 03102 Telephone: 669-4664

Southwest Region Planning Commission

37 Ashuelot Street Keene, NH 03431 Telephone: 357-0557

Strafford Regional Planning Commission

150 Wakefield St. Suite 12 Rochester, NH 03867 Telephone: 994-3500

Upper Valley Lake Sunapee Regional Planning Commission

10 Water St. Suite 225 Lebanon, NH 03766 Telephone: 448-1680

NHARPC Meeting

Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m. NH Municipal Association Merrimack Room Concord, NH

Agenda

- I. Call to Order and Introductions: 1:00-1:05 (5 minutes)
- II. Minutes of March 22, 2023 Meeting: 1:05-1:10 (5 minutes)
- III. Final review of the 2023 Legislative Session: 1:10-1:30 (20 minutes)
- IV. NHARPC NHMA Partnership 1:30-1:45 (15 minutes)
 - A. Town & City Articles and Webinars
 - B. Session proposals for the NHMA Annual Meeting
- V. Recap of the May 24, 2023 Commissioner Convening: What went well, what did not go well, and how can we make it better in 2024: 1:45-1:55 (10 minutes)
- VI. Priorities for fiscal year 2024: 1:55-2:20 (25 minutes)
 - A. Establishment of a NH legislative planning caucus, or combine with a Housing and Planning caucus?
 - B. Funding for Regional Planning Commissions
 - C. Others?
- VII. Annual Meeting Business Items 2:20-2:55 (35 minutes)
 - A. FY 2023 Financial Report
 - B. FY 2024 Budget
 - C. Annual Dues Assessment
 - D. Contracts for Services
 - Administrative Support
 - Website/Communications
 - E. Election of Officers
- VIII. Other Matters
- IX. Next Meeting
- X. Public Comment
- XI. Adjourn: 3:00

New Hampshire Association of Regional Planning Commissions Meeting Minutes Thursday, March 22, 2023 NH Municipal Association John B. Andrews Room 25 Triangle Drive, Concord, NH

1. Call to Order and Introductions

Chair Jerry Coogan called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. and asked for introductions. Members present: Jen Czysz, SRPC; Steve Buckley, CNHRP; Jerry Coogan, Upper Valley, Bill Chaisson, UVLSRPC; Sylvia Von Aulock, SNHPC; Jay Minkarah, NRPC; Mike Tardiff, CNHPC; Meghan Butts, UVLSPC; Tim Moore, RPC; Robert Snelling, LRPC; Tim Murphy, SWRPC; Mike Tardiff, CNHRPC; Michelle Morin-Grey, NCRPC

Guest presenters: Robert Scott, NHDES Commissioner, Noah Hodgetts, NHOPD

Members attending remotely: Matt Baronas, Central; Barbara Kravitz RPC; Leslie Schwartz, SRPC

2. Action Items: Review and Approval of the December 8, 2022, Minutes

T. Moore motioned to approve the December 8, 2022, meeting minutes as written. S. Buckley seconded the motion. All members voted in the affirmative. Motion passed.

3. Discussion: Commissioner Convening

The group discussed plans for the May 24, 2023, Commissioner Convening. The event will be held at the NHMA center from 12:30 P.M. to 4:30 P.M. There is a 60-person maximum capacity so each RPC will invite up to 6 of their staff and commissioners. S. Von Aulock outlined the agenda and stated that John and Maggie Randolph from Harmony Housing will be presenting. RPC's will pay for their guests that attend and should manage the number guests for their region. Staff member M. Taylor Fetter will send the RPC directors information on how to register their guests.

4. Legislative Planning Caucus Tabled

5. Updates: Member Roundtable

Michelle Morin-Grey reported that NCRPC is kicking off 4 or 5 HOP Grants. They have entered into Northern Borders; the Region is a catalyst.

- B. Snelling reported that a number of lakes in the region have been affected by Ciano bacteria which is a toxic natural occurring organism. Lake Winnipesaukee had full ice-in this winter.
- M. Tardiff reported on the Key Square Project in Concord, Hop Grants and Working with Southern CEDS on a priority list.
- J. Minkarah that Nashua is wrapping up TYP and TIP amendment; there are good projects and competition on congressionally directed projects.

- T. Moore stated that Rockingham is working on HOP grants and transportation. This year between CMAQ and TIP programs there was enough money regionally for projects except the traffic circle.
- S. Von Aulock asked if there are projects that are so big why are they not state projects? The Association met with DOT and advocated for meeting of the directors and state officials.

SNHRPC is hosting a climate workshop in April with other RPCs involved. At an MPO meeting Eric Zimmerman of the National ARPC attended to talk about specific grants.

The members updates were resumed Revisited after the quest speaker presentation:

- M. Butts stated that as a result of the RHNA, APU's have launched a homeowner developer utility. The goal is to have a pilot program to serve as a broker for residents. A Homeowner's Expo will be held on May 6.
- T. Moore asked do we support bills or not. It is critical to keep up to date with the legislature. J. Czysz stated that federal contract says we do not lobby; there is a fine line between advocacy and lobbying.
- J. Coogan suggested inviting a Commissioner, maybe Taylor Caswell, to a meeting to talk about programing. Or someone involved in these programs like Ted Deers, John Mckenna or Kathy Burbank.

6. Guest Speaker: NHDES Commissioner Robert Scott

J. Coogan introduced Robert Scott to the group and introductions were made around the room. R. Scott gave a brief history of his life and work experience. He spoke about the priorities of NHDES and how RPC's can help move those projects along. Priorities include air and soil contamination, land management, solid waste, and expansion of infrastructure. He stated this is an unprecedented time with the large amount of money available. R. Scott stated he is excited to assist communities.

The group engaged in a question-and-answer session touching on topics such as water treatment technologies, funding for projects, water infrastructure, resources available to homeowners, and PFAS testing.

Discussion ensued on housing development and if the DES has staffing to assist municipalities with the infrastructure process. Mr. Scott said staffing is tight now and standard practice has been to attend pre-application meetings.

Mr. Scott concluded his presentation. The group thanked him for his time and invited him back to a future meeting for more discussion.

7. NHARPC Partnership: Bipartisan Infrastructure Grant Act: Margaret Byrnes, NHMA

J. Coogan welcomed Margaret Byrnes, NHMA Executive Director, to the meeting. M. Byrnes stated that NHMA is in the initial stages of determining whether NHMA can establish a program to provide technical support and assistance to municipalities on accessing federal funding, particularly the competitive grants under the bipartisan infrastructure bill.

M. Byres asked for feedback from the group on this proposed pilot program. She stated the biggest challenge is in the writing and administration of grant applications and how will this program help specifically. M. Byrnes stated this program would not include the grant writing.

The group engaged in discussion. J. Coogan stated that NHMA could act as a broker in the application process and to make municipalities aware of opportunities. Many smaller communities do not qualify for many of the grants, and it would be helpful to somehow pre-determine eligibility and the criteria threshold before putting effort into applying for a grant if ultimately not qualified for. Can NHMA sift through grants and help to match communities with eligible and relevant grants.

Members agreed that Municipalities need a tool to go through the steps of eligibility; to see what grants have been successful in grant applications-case studies. M. Butts stated that North Country funded the creation of an online funding opportunities tool.

M. Byrnes, thanked the group and stated that she will consider the feedback and craft a proposal.

8. Legislative Session

J. Coogan stated that at a recent NHARPC meeting with Jim Majori, there was discussion of forming a planning caucus. He suggested reaching out to Chuck Grasse and David Priest. He suggested forming a caucus of people with planning backgrounds.

Noah highlighted the legislative bills related to planning and zoning and provided the status of each bill. T. Moore reviewed the House Bills and expressed his opinion on which bills should be supported or not.

- 9. Next Meeting:
- 10. Public Comment
- 11. Adjourn

At 3:14 P.M. meeting adjourned with a unanimous vote in favor.

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

Your opinion matters to us. Please take a minute to answer the questions below to let us know what we did right and what we can do better for future Commission Convenings.

_			•		
What is your overall evaluation of the	e event?				
More than satisfactory Satis	factory 🗌 Le	ss than sat	isfactory		
Comments:					
What is your everall evaluation of the	a arrant facilities	1 +-	:0		
What is your overall evaluation of the	e event facilities	s and local	ion?		
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	sfactory 🗌 Le	ss than sat	isfactory		
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effe	ectiveness of th	e presenta	tions and sp	eakers you	heard?
✓ More than satisfactory ☐ Satis Comments:			_	J	
What is your rating of the following a	spects of the e	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
* u	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization	⊠ .	П			
Conference registration	ìX				
Meal	\boxtimes				
Comments:	120	J		<u></u>	
	d	26			
Please list suggestions for topics and	speakers for fu	ture region	al meetings.	conference	es. We are
interested in the issues you are facing	g or the present	ations you	would find r		
_			· /		

MORE ON HARMONY HOMES!

Name (optional):

RPC you represent (optional):

Email (optional):

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

what is your overall evaluation of the	event?					
More than satisfactory Satisfactory						
Comments: Good Disco	5510N.	Exc	EUER	T PO	resente	TRS.
Comments: Good DISCU	0D 1D	EAS.				
What is your overall evaluation of the						
More than satisfactory Satisf	actory Le	ss than sat	isfactory			
Comments: Location	WAS	RET	ASONA	BLY (CONVENI	EN!
FOR MOST OF L	15.					
What is your rating of the overall effect	ctiveness of the	e presentat	ions and spe	eakers you	heard?	
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	t		-6t			
Comments:	actory Les	ss than sati	stactory	616	PRESE	VT
Comments: GREAT IDEN WELL TOGETHER	45. Jo	ع حربه	10/146	6/6	ricese	-,
WELL TOBE THESE	~ *					
What is your rating of the following as	pects of the ev	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:		
	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor	
Overall organization						
Conference registration Meal						
Comments:	<u> </u>		Ш	ш		
Please list suggestions for topics and s	-	_	_			
interested in the issues you are facing GAINING ACCES	(70	SFW	AGE	THEX	TMEN'	T
SA HUGE NEED	1600	FA	1 00	a 7	ow N.	Hou
Name (optional): Bob Dion	1/ BONC	70	WE	ACCE	-Z C	
RPC you represent (optional): Rock	NGUAM		CANT	,,	1,	
Email (optional):	-//-0/- //	GK	CHN9	MON	リーセン	

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	event?				
\square More than satisfactory \boxtimes Satisfactory \square Less than satisfactory					
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	event facilities	and location	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisf	actory \(\square\) Le	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effective More than satisfactory Satisfactory: What is your rating of the following as	actory 🗌 Les	ss than sati	sfactory		heard?
	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization	Ø				
Conference registration	Ø Ø				
Meal Comments:	Ø		Ш		
Please list suggestions for topics and speakers for future regional meetings/conferences. We are interested in the issues you are facing or the presentations you would find most valuable:					
Name (optional): PETEL Guicus	Th				
RPC you represent (optional): ルレい					
Email (optional): PETER. Guil	ETTE Q Cu	MCDST.	NET		

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of th	e event?				
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	sfactory 🗌 Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of th	e event facilities	and locati	on?		
More than satisfactory Sati	sfactory 🔲 Le	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall eff	ectiveness of the	e presentat	ions and spe	akers you	heard?
More than satisfactory Satisfactory Satisfactory	sfactory 🗌 Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
What is your rating of the following	aspects of the e	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization					
Conference registration	lacksquare				
Meal					
No fluter-Free	nations G	A a	1		
0 10 1071 17 52	ophonis goi	The V	real.		
Please list suggestions for topics and interested in the issues you are facing					
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the event?							
More than satisfactory Satisfactory Less than satisfactory							
Comments:							
What is your overall evaluation of the event facilities and location? More than satisfactory Satisfactory Less than satisfactory Comments:							
What is your rating of the overall effectiveness of the presentations and speakers you heard? More than satisfactory Satisfactory Less than satisfactory Comments:							
What is your rating of the following aspects of the event set-up and facilities:							
Overall organization Conference registration Meal Comments:							
Please list suggestions for topics and speakers for future regional meetings/conferences. We are interested in the issues you are facing or the presentations you would find most valuable:							
Name (optional): RPC you represent (optional): Email (optional): (elation to housing, water, energy.							

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	e event?				
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	sfactory Les	s than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of th	e event facilities	and locati	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	sfactory 🗌 Le	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall eff	ectiveness of the	e presentat	ions and spe	eakers you	heard?
More than satisfactory Satisfactory Satisfactory	sfactory 🗌 Le	ss than sati	sfactory		
What is your rating of the following	aspects of the e	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
, ,	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization		\triangleleft			
Conference registration		7			
Meal Comments:					
Comments:					
Please list suggestions for topics and interested in the issues you are facin					
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	event?				
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	actory 🗌 Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	event facilities	and locati	on?		
☐ More than satisfactory ☐ Satisf	actory Le	ss than sat	isfactory		
Comments:	-				
What is your rating of the overall effect	ctiveness of th	e presentat	ions and spe	eakers you	heard?
\(\sigma_1 \)	🗆 .	41 4			
More than satisfactory Satisf Comments:	actory Les	ss man sau	istactory		
What is your rating of the following as	spects of the e	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
3	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization					
Conference registration	V				
Meal Comments:	LY.			Ш	
Comments.					
Please list suggestions for topics and s interested in the issues you are facing					
		·			
Name (entional)					
Name (optional): RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					
Litai (optiona).					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

Your opinion matters to us. Please take a minute to answer the questions below to let us know what we did right and what we can do better for future Commission Convenings.

What is your overall evaluation of the	event?				
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	actory 🗌 Les	s than satisf	actory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	event facilities	and location	1?		
More than satisfactory Satisf	actory Le	ss than satis	factory		
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effect	ctiveness of the	e presentatio	ns and spea	akers you l	heard?
More than satisfactory Satisf	actory 🗌 Les	ss than satisf	actory		
What is your rating of the following as	spects of the ev	rent set-up a	nd facilities	s:	
	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization					
Conference registration Meal					
Comments: Dant allow t	noutch	time-			
Meeting Could	have x	Harted	earlu	1/800	re late
Comments: Didn't allow enough time- Meeting Could have started earlier / gme late Please list suggestions for topics and speakers for future regional meetings/conferences. We are					
interested in the issues you are facing	or the presenta	ations you w	ould find m	ost valuab	ole:
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					

Email (optional):

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

Your opinion matters to us. Please take a minute to answer the questions below to let us know what we did right and what we can do better for future Commission Convenings.

What is your overall evaluation of the evaluatio		s than satis	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the e	vent facilities	and location	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	ctory 🗌 Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effect More than satisfactory Satisfactory Comments:		-	-	eakers you	heard?
What is your rating of the following asp	ects of the ev	ent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization					
Conference registration					
Meal Comments:	٢	ш	Ш	Ш	ш
Please list suggestions for topics and sp interested in the issues you are facing o		_	_		
Name (optional): Pets Fig. RPC you represent (optional): 5856	rilet 18	25			
Mr C you represent (optional). ~					

Email (optional):

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	event?				
☐ More than satisfactory ☐ Satisf	actory Le	ss than sati	isfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	event facilities	s and locati	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisf	factory 🗌 Le	ss than sat	isfactory		
Comments:					
TATI				,	1 10
What is your rating of the overall effe	ctiveness of th	e presentat	ions and spe	eakers you	heard?
More than satisfactory Satisficomments:	actory Le	ss than sat	isfactory		
What is your rating of the following as	spects of the e	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization		N N			
Conference registration		Ø.			
Meal		×ZQ			
Comments:					
Please list suggestions for topics and s	speakers for fu	ture region	al meetings,	/conference	es. We are
interested in the issues you are facing	-	_	_		
Nama (antional)					
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

Poor
Poor
Poor
Poor
Poor
Poor
>

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	event?				
More than satisfactory Satisf	actory Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	event facilities	and locati	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisf	factory 🗌 Le	ss than sat	isfactory		
Comments:					
Comments.					
What is your rating of the overall effe	ctiveness of th	e presentat	ions and sne	akers vou	heard?
what is your rating of the overall effe	Cuveness of the	e presentat	ions and spe	akers you	nearu;
More than satisfactory Satisf	actory 🗌 Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
What is your rating of the following a	spects of the e	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
, ,	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization	X				
Conference registration	X,				
Meal	X				
Comments:					
Please list suggestions for topics and sinterested in the issues you are facing	=	-	_		
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	event?				
More than satisfactory Satisfa	actory Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	event facilities	and locati	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	More than satisfactory Satisfactory Less than satisfactory				
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effective More than satisfactory Satisfactory Comments:		-	_	eakers you	heard?
What is your rating of the following as	pects of the e	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization					
Conference registration Meal					
Comments:		_	_		
Please list suggestions for topics and speakers for future regional meetings/conferences. We are interested in the issues you are facing or the presentations you would find most valuable:					
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):	'				
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	event?				
More than satisfactory Satisf	actory Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	event facilities	and location	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisf	factory DIA	ee than eati	efactory		
- ·	actory — Le	ss than sat	stactor y		
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effectiveness of the presentations and speakers you heard?					
More than satisfactory Satisfactory Less than satisfactory					
Comments:	actory — Le.	s chan saci	sractor y		
What is your rating of the following as	_	_			
Overall examination	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization Conference registration					
Meal					
Comments:				N 	1.12
	1				TAT
Please list suggestions for topics and s interested in the issues you are facing					
-	-	· ·			
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	e event?				
More than satisfactory Satis	factory Le	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	e event facilities	s and location	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	More than satisfactory Satisfactory Less than satisfactory				
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effe	ogtivenegg of th	o progentat	ions and sn	naleora mou	hoard?
what is your rating of the overall ene	setiveness of the	e presentat	ions and spe	eakers you	ilearu :
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	sfactory 🔲 Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is seen noting of the fallening of					
What is your rating of the following a		12W - 450		220	
Overall organization	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Conference registration					
Meal					
Comments:					
Please list suggestions for topics and interested in the issues you are facing	-	-	_		
	, ,	,			
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	event?				
☐ More than satisfactory ☑ Satisf	actory 🗌 Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	event facilities	and locati	on?		
☐ More than satisfactory ☑ Satisf	actory Le	ss than sat	isfactory		
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effectiveness of the presentations and speakers you heard?					heard?
More than satisfactory Satisf	actory 🗌 Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
What is your rating of the following as	spects of the ev	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization		\square			
Conference registration					
Meal Comments:					
Comments.					
Please list suggestions for topics and s interested in the issues you are facing	•	_	_		
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1	. ,			
N					
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	he eve	nt?				
☐ More than satisfactory ☐ Sat	isfacto	ory 🗌 Le	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:						
What is your overall evaluation of the	he eve	nt facilitie	s and locati	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisfactory Less than satisfactory						
Comments:						
What is your rating of the overall ef	fective	eness of th	e presentat	ions and spe	eakers you	heard?
More than satisfactory Sat	isfacto	ory 🗌 Le	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments.						
What is your rating of the following	aspec	ts of the e	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
, , ,	_	ery Goød	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization						
Conference registration	1					
Meal Comments:	1					
Please list suggestions for topics an	d spea	kers for fu	ture region	al meetings/	/conference	es. We are
interested in the issues you are facing or the presentations you would find most valuable:						
Name (optional):						
RPC you represent (optional):						
Email (optional):						

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	event?				
More than satisfactory Satisf	actory 🗌 Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	event facilities	and locati	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisf	actory Le	ss than sat	isfactory		
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effec	ctiveness of the	e presentat	ions and spe	eakers you	heard?
More than satisfactory Satisfactory Less than satisfactory Comments:					
					*
What is your rating of the following as	-	_			
Overall organization	Very Good	Good □	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Conference registration					
Meal					
Comments:					
Please list suggestions for topics and sinterested in the issues you are facing					
and obtain the local you are facing	or the property		onthe little I		~- ~ 1
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	e event?				
More than satisfactory Satis	factory Les	ss than sati	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	e event facilities	and locati	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisfactory	More than satisfactory Satisfactory Less than satisfactory				
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effectiveness of the presentations and speakers you heard?					
More than satisfactory Satisfactory Less than satisfactory Comments:					
What is your rating of the following a	spects of the e	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization	\boxtimes				
Conference registration	\bowtie				
Meal Comments:	X				Ц
Please list suggestions for topics and	speakers for fu	ture region	al meetings,	/conference	es. We are
interested in the issues you are facing	g or the present	ations you	would find r	nost valua	ble:
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of th	e event?				
☐ More than satisfactory ☐ Satisf	sfactory 🗌 Les	ss than satis	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of th	e event facilities	and location	on?		
More than satisfactory Satisfactory Less than satisfactory					
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall eff	ectiveness of th	e presentati	ons and spe	akers you	heard?
☐ More than satisfactory ☐ Satisfactory ☐ Less than satisfactory Comments:					
What is your rating of the following	aspects of the e	<i>r</i> ent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization		V			
Conference registration		9			
Meal Comments:					
Confinents.					
				_	_
Please list suggestions for topics and interested in the issues you are facin	_	_	-		
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	event?				
☐ More than satisfactory ☐ Satisf	factory Le	ss than sat	isfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	event facilities	s and locati	on?		
☐ More than satisfactory ☐ Satisf	factory 🗌 Le	ss than sat	isfactory		
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effectiveness of the presentations and speakers you heard?					
☐ More than satisfactory ☐ Satisfactory ☐ Less than satisfactory Comments:					
What is your rating of the following a	spects of the e	vent set-up	and facilitie	es:	
	Very Good	Good	Fair	Poor	Very Poor
Overall organization					
Conference registration					
Meal Comments:					
Please list suggestions for topics and interested in the issues you are facing					
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Event Feedback

What is your overall evaluation of the	event?				
☐ More than satisfactory ☑ Satisf	actory 🗌 Le	ss than sat	sfactory		
Comments:					
What is your overall evaluation of the	event facilities	s and locati	on?		
☐ More than satisfactory ☐ Less than satisfactory					
Comments:					
What is your rating of the overall effectiveness of the presentations and speakers you heard?					heard?
More than satisfactory Satisf	actory 🗌 Le	ss than sat	sfactory		
Comments.					
What is your rating of the following as	spects of the e	vent set-un	and facilitie	5S.	
	5-00	_			Very Poor
Overall organization					
Conference registration	5				
Meal Comments:	\square		Fair		
Odminoritis.					
Please list suggestions for topics and s	eneakers for fu	tura ragion	al mootings	laonforona	og Mo ara
interested in the issues you are facing					
Name (optional):					
RPC you represent (optional):					
Email (optional):					